



ITB #2025-11-01
BISCAYNE BOULEVARD MEDIAN LANDSCAPE BEAUTIFICATION

ADDENDUM NO. 2

November 24, 2025

This Addendum No. 2 to the above-referenced Invitation to Bid ("ITB") is issued due to revisions by the Village. The ITB is amended in the following particulars only.

1. Section 3.0 Specifications, Item 3.5 SCOPE OF WORK Project Duration is amended as follows:

The total construction duration for the Roadway Beautification Project is ~~240~~ **150** calendar days, consisting of ~~180~~ **120** days for Substantial Completion and an additional 30 days for Final Completion.

All work must be completed by May 2026.

Any questions regarding this Addendum should be submitted in writing to the Procurement Administrator at bids@msvfl.gov.

Bidders are reminded to acknowledge receipt of this addendum as part of your ITB submission.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in cursive script, appearing to read "Donna Rockfeld".

Donna Rockfeld, Procurement Administrator